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From: "Richard White" <tw@htgm.com> AR
To: "Carl Huie" <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: Mon, Sep 20, 1999 10:33 AM
Subject: Amended Exhibit 1 for Orbcomm

Dear Mr. Huie:

As discussed, attached please find an Exhibit 1 to amend the Exhibit 1 of Orbital Communications
Corporation's ("Orbcomm") revised Form 442 application for an experimental license covering the 50
KHz channel centered on 150.025 MHz. Please substitute this Exhibit 1 for the one you have on file.

Should you have any questions or concerns about anything contained in this email, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (202) 371-9100.

Sincerely,

Richard T. White, Jr.
Counsel for Orbcomm




EXHIBIT 1
Answers to Question 5 of FCC Form 442

5(a): Proposed location of transmitter and transmitting antenna:
FIXED/BASE

5(b) and 5(b)(1): If permanently located at a FIXED location, give below; and enter
geographical coordinates to the nearest second:

Rt #2, Box 401, Ocilla, Georgia 31774.
Latitude: 31-30-03 North and Longitude: 83-11-00 West.

State Road 61 (Highway Marker 376), St. Johns, Arizona 85936.
Latitude: 34-27-23 North and Longitude: 109-33-16 Waest.

1527 Bray Road, Arcade, New York 14009.
Latitude: 42-31-29 North and Longitude: 78-22-57 West.

1011 Bager Mountain Road, East Wenatchee, Washington 98802.
Latitude: 47-33-12 North and Longitude: 120-10-25 West.




